



School Council Meeting

Date: April 17, 2023

Members Present: Ms. Panju, Mr. McEwen, Nicole, Sandra, Jenn, Jane McPherson, Lynda Southon, Janet Ramond, Lindsay Rollo,		
Regrets: Cam, Laura, M. Lutterotti		
Call to Order: 10:13am		
Agenda Item	Notes/Action Items	Person(s) Responsible
Welcome and Introductions		
Review and Approval of Agenda	Add PRO grant discussion to be added	All attendees
Review and approval of previous minutes	approved	All attendees
HWDSB Land Acknowledgement	We acknowledge our presence on the shared territories of the Haudenosaunee Confederacy and the Mississauga's of the Credit First Nation. We recognize the long history of First Nations, Métis and Inuit Peoples of Canada and our shared responsibility to take care of the earth.	M. Panju/M. Lutterotti
Old Business	PRO grant may not have been approved. Will have to look into whether the funding was approved for a reading activity for parents to come with their children on May 18 th . Discussion of a kit (K-2) to send home with some reading resources for the attendees. Could ask	Janet, Lynda,

	<p>home and school for funding if not approved.</p> <p>Green venture garden discussion to be defered to next meeting.</p>	
<p>Teacher Report</p>	<p>Basketball teams have had some back to back wins lately!</p> <p>Talent show is underway.</p> <p>School has received 4 lego kits which will be circulating between the 4, 5 and 6 classes beginning with the 4s.</p> <p>International day of pink was successful.</p> <p>Big brother and sister program to be coming to the school with a focus on the LGBTQAI+ community.</p> <p>Choir fest trip program and Philharmonic Orchestra trip for entire school.</p> <p>Scholastic book fair takes place May 16th-19th to coincide with the open house. Delivery comes the 15th. Training session will provide \$25 draw incentives for up to 3 attendees. Volunteers will be required to help with monitoring the event. Discussion of a location for the book fair.</p>	<p>Lynda Southon, Lindsay Rollo</p>

Principal Report:	<p>Discussion to address the school's reputation in the community with Jane McPherson.</p> <p>Sharing positive stories about the school and the community. Sending out messages on twitter to draw the attention of the board.</p> <p>Open house is on May 18th.</p>	M. Panju/ M. Lutterotti
Chair Report	<p>Snack program delivery is becoming a problem.</p> <p>Office bins and lunches are a bit of a lawless free for all. Students aren't able to access them at appropriate times. Will switch to a system of 3 separate item bins, on a cart to be accessed at certain times for break.</p>	Jenn Ziegler
Treasurer Report		
New Business	<p>Friday June 23 4pm for Grad Commencement Ceremonies. Reception in the foyer with water and treats for parents. Catered meal to follow in the gym finishing with a dance until 7pm. Assistance will be required.</p> <p>Grade 8 trip original plan was already booked up. Students have been surveyed to find a new location for an outdoor camping type evening.</p> <p>School store can be ordered from same supplier as snack.</p>	

	Will discuss possible start up for September.	
Next Meeting Date/Time		
Adjournment	11:19 am	